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Katie,
 
Looking for the IS/MND….
 
 
Regards,
 

Desmond Johnston, Senior Planner
Planning and Building Department
707.441.2622

 
 
 

From: Rian, Kathryn(Katie)@Wildlife <Kathryn.Rian@Wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2023 11:29 AM
To: Johnston, Desmond <djohnston@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Charles Bar SMARA Renewal docs
 

 
Hi Des,
 
I just started reviewing the Charles Bar SMARA Renewal (PLN-2023-18275; APNs 217-053-004 &
217-053-005) and was hoping you might be able to provide me with a copy of the ISMND and
Reclamation Plan.
 
Thanks,
Katie
 
Kathryn M. Rian
Environmental Scientist
Coastal Conservation Humboldt/Del Norte
California Department of Fish and Wildlife

619 2nd St, Eureka, CA 95501
Kathryn.Rian@Wildlife.ca.gov
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Crushing


Gravel crushing will typically be done on the bar.  A portable crusher assembly will be set up on the bar, usually south of the proposed trench alignment, and immediately downstream of the bar access point.  The crusher assembly consists of jaw and cone crushers, conveyors, and a generator trailer (see Exhibit 1, Figure 4).  Crushing will take place concurrently with trench excavation.  A haul truck will transport gravel to the crusher from the point of extraction.  Gravel will be temporarily stockpiled at the crusher.  A front-end loader will transport the gravel from the temporary piles to the crusher, and load crushed gravel into dump trucks for transport to permanent stockpiles.


Stockpiling


The existing stockpile area located at the intersection of the bar access road and Alderpoint Road will be used to permanently stockpile crushed gravel, as well as a second stockpile area north of the bar, near the ranch road that runs along the bar.  The established stockpile area adjacent to the bar access point will continue to be used for temporary and permanent gravel storage.

Interim Activities


After each extraction is completed, before winter rains, the bar is reclaimed, the stockpile sites are winterized, and all equipment, including the crusher assembly is removed.


Following survey of post-extraction cross sections, the area around the extraction is graded to fill in depressions.  Equipment and temporary stockpiles are removed from the bar.Haul roads are scarified to reduce compaction, unless other recommendations are made by CHERT and regulatory agencies.


The stockpile sites are surrounding with berms of rock material or hay bales and filter fabric to contain fine material mobilized by storm water runoff.


An Interim Management Plan will be filed in accordance with SMARA (See Exhibit 3, Interim Management Plan).


Financial Assurances


See Exhibit 4 for financial assurances.


Reclamation Activities


Post-Extraction Reclamation Activities


Reclamation on the gravel bar is ongoing and is completed at the end of each extraction event.  Reclamation activities consist of the following:


1. Any incidental holes or depressions created during extraction activities will be graded smooth.


2. The crusher will be dissembled and removed from the site.  The crusher site will be scarified to reduce compaction.


3. Post extraction cross sections will be surveyed and a post-extraction report filed with CHERT and regulatory agencies.


Final Reclamation Activities
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